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Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Lisa Haddix [mailto:LHaddix@aklandlaw.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:53 AM 
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards 
Cc: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Diane 
Kindermann Henderson; bbarringer@mblaw.com; agodwin@MRGB.ORG; anna.brathwaite@mid.org; 
bparis@olaughlinparis.com; lwood@olaughlinparis.com; jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org; Sharon Buckenmeyer; Glen Hansen; 
Dan Cucchi 
Subject: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing - Request for Response Deadline re- Motion for Protective Order 
Importance: High 
 
Yesterday, at 3:12 p.m., this office received the Prosecution Team’s Motion for Protective Order or, Alternatively, 
Motion to Quash.  There was no hearing date or date to respond to that motion listed on the motion, nor are we 
aware of any rule that provides us with such an opposition date.  Accordingly, we request that the Hearing Officers 
set the date of Friday, December 18, 2015, at noon, as the last date to respond to this motion.  That date of 
December 18 for a response is warranted not only by the lengthiness of the motion itself, but also by the fact that the 
substance of the motion relies upon the content of the filing by the Prosecution Team regarding witness statements, 
exhibits, etc., on Wednesday, December 16.  According to the Prosecution Team, the merits of its motion depend 
upon the Prosecution Team’s filing on December 16.  
 
Thank you for your attention.  We look forward to your prompt response. 
 
 
Lisa Haddix 
Litigation Assistant 
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Abbott& Kindermann, LLP which may be confidential or privileged.  Recipients should 
not file copies of this e‐mail with publicly accessible records.  The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. 
  
Abbott& Kindermann, LLP Circular 230 Notice:  To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties.  Any legal advice 
expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other 
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent. 
 


